06/05/2021 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Oxygen Analyser

M Gma” Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>
Fwd: FW: Oxygen Analyser

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Thu, May 6, 2021 at 9:51 AM

To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Eitzen, Pierre <Pierre.Eitzen@turners-distribution.com>
Date: Thu, 6 May 2021 at 09:44

Subject: FW: Oxygen Analyser

To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@yviamed.co.uk>

From: Eitzen, Pierre

Sent: 27 April 2021 12:13
To: 'accounts@viamed.co.uk'
Subject: Oxygen Analyser

Good Afternoon

I would like to buy another of these oxygen analysers could you please get a Proforma Invoice to me?

Many Thanks Pierre

Pierre Eitzen (M.Inst.R)

Refrigeration Plant Engineering Manager.

Turners (Soham) Ltd
Fordham Road
Newmarket

Suffolk

CB8 7NR
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06/05/2021 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Oxygen Analyser
Tel: 01638 720335 (1516)

Fax: 01638 720940
Mobile: 07720995092

email: pierre.eitzen@turners-distribution.com

Confidentiality note
This e-mail, including any attachment, may contain confidential and privileged information. If you have received it by mistake, please notify us by reply e-mail
and then delete this e-mail and any attachment from your system. Thank you!
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